
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR 

FROM: MARGARET SELL, FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY CLERK 

DATE: JANUARY 17, 2023 

AGENDA TEXT: Discussion and possible action to cancel the Tuesday, July 4, 2023 regular City 

Council meeting  

  

BACKGROUND 

The first Council meeting of July 2023 falls on July 4, a legal holiday. The Council item is to formally 

cancel the July 4, 2023 Regular Meeting.  All items that would typically be scheduled for July 4 will be 

rescheduled to another meeting.  In the event that unanticipated items occur which require Council action, 

it is possible that the Council will need to schedule a special meeting at a future date. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

N/A 

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL 

 

 Cancel the July 4, 2023 regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is the recommendation of staff that the Council by motion: 

 CANCEL THE TUESDAY, JULY 4, 2023 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  


